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From: Mark Hill
Sent: 17 January 2017 13:48
To: Planning ‘
Subject: FW: York Potash PLANNING PERMISSION NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA -

Conditions 39, 93 & 94 (7 of 8)

Pls book in . ,! NY MNP/

m I

| ; L7 JAN-2017
From: Pam Johnson | Cfﬁ =

Sent: 14 January 2017 15:14 - =l
To: Mark Hill

Cc: William Woods; Helen.1 Watson

Subject: RE: York Potash PLANNING PERMISSION NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA - Conditions 39, 93 & 94 (7 of 8)

Mark

I have looked at the documents supplied by Sirius relating to NYM/0667/CVC. My comments are:

e The document on your web site has been superseded by that issue in 3 parts by Sirius.

o  Page 60 of the 1* file requires amendment to reflect the restricted HGV routes permitted by the permission to
clarify the limited use of the A169 and the A171 south of the B1416. | see no reason why this cannot be covered
in the pre-S278 meeting to be held on Tuesday 17" and recorded in those minutes.

e All other matters are sufficient for discharge of the condition as it relates to highway matters on the
understanding specific detailed information will be provided a minimum of 4 weeks prior to the Helredale Layby
works commencing on site ( anticipated Autumn 2017) and the Normanby Bend works ( anticipated start to be
confirmed by Sirius).

| will provide formal responses to the application when next in the office covering these matters but trust this

informal notification will enable you to move matters forward.

Kind Regards
pam

From: Mark Hill [mailto:m.hill@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 11 January 2017 16:21

To: Pam Johnson :

Subject: FW: York Potash PLANNING PERMISSION NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA - Conditions 39, 93 & 94 (7 of 8)

Do you have everything now ?
Mark

From: Victoria Hill

Sent: 22 December 2016 11:46

To: Mark Hill

Cc: 'Pam.Johnson@northyorks.gov.uk'; Robert Staniland; William Woaods

Subject: York Potash PLANNING PERMISSION NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA - Conditions 39, 93 & 94 (7 of 8)

Dear Mark,
Please find attached documents relating to condition 94 (CMS 2 of 3) for your consideration.
Kind regards,

Victoria Hill
Project Support & Document Management





